From: Holm, Sam <SamHolm@packagingcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Charlie Dietrich <charlied@basindisposal.com>
Subject: RE: ONSITE Review Request

You will need to check in at gate 1 and ask for me and | can direct from there.

Samuel Holm
C# 509-627-9155
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From: Charlie Dietrich <charlied@basindisposal.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Holm, Sam <SamHolm@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ONSITE Review Request

Hi Sam,
Is a badge required to enter for the tour?

Thanks,
Charlie

On Feb 18, 2021, at 3:24 PM, Holm, Sam <SamHolm@packagingcorp.com> wrote:

Charlie,

Our OPS Manager and Paper Machine Production Manager have been doing some brainstorming and they have some

different ideas about handling of the waste stream coming out of the OCC plant.

They would like to meet with you and your team to walk through their ideas and get your input. Would you and your

team be available to come to the mill tomorrow sometime for a tour and discussion.

Please let me know your availability for either tomorrow or Monday, keeping in mind that we expect to start the process

of feeding materials next week. so the sooner the better.
Thanks.

Samuel Holm
C# 509-627-9155
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